FILED

From: Eckert, Eric Mar 14’ 2025

To: r5Shearingclerk

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for Bemis Manufacturing Compa (Sheboygan2a1l28 pm
Wisconsin); Docket number: CWA-05-2025-0004

Date: Friday, March 14, 2025 1:56:35 PM

U.S. EPA REGION 5
HEARING CLERK

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additiollal caution when

deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Confirming receipt of the email.

Thank you
ee

From: rShearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 1:51 PM

To: Eckert, Eric <Eric.Eckert@bemismfg.com>; Koller, Mark <koller.mark@epa.gov>; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Dorneval, Wesley
<Dorneval.Wesley@epa.gov>; Mankowski, Matthew <mankowski.matthew@epa.gov>; Durno, Mark
<durno.mark@epa.gov>; Short, Thomas <short.thomas@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane
<Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; De La Rosa, Ashley
<DelaRosa.Ashley@epa.gov>

Subject: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for Bemis Manufacturing Company
(Sheboygan Falls, Wisconsin); Docket number: CWA-05-2025-0004

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.
Dear Eric Eckert,
The attached Expedited Settlement Agreement, docket number CWA-05-2025-0004, was filed today
with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter, certificate of

service, and payment instructions that are consistent with the EPA website link in the ESA.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Planning and Administration Staff

Enforcement Compliance Assurance Division

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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